E-MAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030	Filed: 03/28/2020	for Pen Register Document:
CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020		
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-pr-00072-TJR *SEALED*	Entered:	Category: cmp
APPLICATION OF USA FOR	03/28/2020	Event:
PRTT ORDER FOR TWO	18:46:30	Application
E-MAIL ACCOUNTS	Filed:	for Pen
SERVICED BY 1&1 IONOS	03/28/2020	Register
INC., FOR INVESTIGATION		Document:
OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.		1
§ 1030	100	
CASE CLOSED on 03/30/2020		-
- 2.	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	